

FW: Minister's Briefing | OPG Lakeview Lands

From: "Kobrinisky, Liza (MOF)" <liza.kobrinisky@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Visca, Marie (MOF)" <marie.visca@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 15:33:17 -0400
Attachments: Lakeview.bfg to Mstr MOF.17oct30.pdf (373.24 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Please find the Lakeview deck attached. We've got the briefing booked for next week. Marie, for your reference, OLG will be bringing a few additional attendees.

Thanks,
Liza

From: Cengarle, John (MOF)
Sent: October 27, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Kobrinisky, Liza (MOF); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Chan, Sybille (MOF)
Cc: Katona, Keley (MOF)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing | OPG Lakeview Lands

Hi Liza, Vivienne,

Please find the attached briefing deck on Lakeview from OPG.

I believe we were trying to accommodate the CEO, but they've noted the below attendees for the briefing.

- [Connie Hergert, VP Real Estate and Services](#)
- [Eric McGoey, Stakeholder Relations](#)

Thanks,
John